
Baltimore

BALTIMORE, Md., Oct. 4, 1915.

The Charles L. Stockhausen Company, Marine Bank Building, Baltimore, has been awarded a contract for the construction of a two-story concrete building, 75 x 275 ft., for the Baugh Chemical Company, Eleventh and Clement streets, Canton, Md. It will be used as a sulphuric acid plant and will cost about \$40,000.

Bids for the construction of a building 40 x 110 ft. with a wing 40 x 40 ft have been received by the Virginia Products Company, Third Avenue and Eighth Street, Canton, Md. The building will be one-story and will be used as a refinery and storehouse. Parker, Thomas & Rice, architects, Union Trust Building, Baltimore, have prepared the plans.

Work on an immense war munitions plant at Texas, Md., for the Poole Engineering & Machine Company, Woodberry, Md., will begin within the next few days, it is stated.

A crane of 150 tons capacity will be installed at the plant of the Harlan & Hollingsworth Corporation, Wilmington, Del.

A large addition will be built to the engine erection shops of the Norfolk & Western Railroad at Roanoke, Va.

* * *